Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 14, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: medical supplies

Do you know if this is something we are looking to procure?

From: Mike Brown's Biosecure Ltd [mailto:mike@brownsbiosecure.com]
Sent: May 12, 2020 11:22 AM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: medical supplies

HI Chelsea,

I thought I should raise some new information. The main company I am promoting and partnering with in the
US (Charm Sciences) has asked me to let you know they have contracted with FAEMA in the US to supply
Media tubes for the safe and efficient transport of Covid-19 tests.

This could be an important logistical supply item that Canada should also take care to investigate regarding our
sourcing capabilities and rigor.

Do you want to get more information?
Sincerely,

Mike Brown
Director

https://www.brownsbiosecure.com
647-406-9622

On Thu, Apr 2, 2020 at 9:08 AM Mike Brown's Biosecure Ltd <mike@brownsbiosecure.com> wrote:
Hi Chelsea,

Sounds good, thank you!
Mike

On Thu, Apr 2, 2020 at 9:04 AM Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> wrote:

Thanks Mike,
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I'll flag this up the chain to get a response for you.

Let me know if you have any questions in the meantime.

Chelsea

From: Mike Brown's Biosecure Ltd [mailto:mike @brownsbiosecure.com]
Sent: April 1, 2020 7:46 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: medical supplies

HI Chelsea,

Thank you for the contact. Here are my reference number for my submissions. I remain at your service and
can also help with expert procurement cost background on all things chemical. My current deliverables I can
offer are below:

Disinfection Gates reference number for your submission is: #38973.

- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vOC1dSmMxL0&t=59s

- https://www.brownsbiosecure.com/disinfection-gate

Cleaning Trolley Your reference number for your submission is: #39004.

https://www.brownsbiosecure.com/foam-trolley

ATP testing PocketSwabs: Your reference number for your submission is: #39029.
latest articles:

1) https://www.brownsbiosecure.com/post/charm-atp-test-can-guide-school-cleaning-process-to-become-
effective-against-surface-contamination

2) https://www.brownsbiosecure.com/post/escalating-sanitization-for-pandemics

3) https://www.brownsbiosecure.com/pocketswab

Housekeeping services: Your reference number for your submission is: #39049.
- Helped author Housekeeping protocol and can muster highly trained personnel
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- https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/2017-housekeeping-forum-michael-g-brown

Sincerely,

Mike

Michael G Brown
Brown's Biosecure

https://www.brownsbiosecure.com/

https://www.linkedin.com/in/michael-g-brown-87911951/

Mike@brownsbiosecure.com

647-406-9622

On Wed, Apr 1, 2020 at 4:09 PM Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Mike,

Jayme passed along your contact information. | would be happy to follow up on your request. Can you provide me
with your reference number from the buyandsell.gc.ca portal and an estimate on how many of each product you
could produce?

Let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

588



Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de I’Approvisionnement
PDP Ill, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5

chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca

Cell : 873 355 3368
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